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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 3:05 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Rachel Taplin 
Address 

16 Sanctuary Place  
RD 2  
Hokitika 7882 

 
 

 
 

Please select one of the following responses 
Option 2 - Council should opt OUT 

Please tell us why you think Council should opt IN 
Please tell us why you think Council should opt OUT 

I’m concerned we won’t have a strong democratic say in the way three waters services are provided 
I want our three waters services to be managed, built and operated locally, by people who understand 
our area 
I’m worried our water rates will end up funding upgrades in other areas 
I don’t think it will improve efficiencies 
I think we should hold off on any decisions and consider this alongside the wider future for Local 
Government Review and Resource Management Act (RMA) reform 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 4:15 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Henry & Kerry Adams 
Address 

356 Arthurstown Road  
Hokitika 

 
 

Phone number 
7558448 

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
Other 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
Past amalgamations show that this does not lead to reduced costs, usually the reverse. The assets 
involved are too valuable to "give away", and no doubt the council relies on these to backup borrowing. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 4:07 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Aaron Shaw 
Address 

253 revell street hokitika 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 12:43 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Donald Peter 
Address 

213 Hans Bay Road  
Lake Kaniere 

 
 

Phone number 
755 7366 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 12:02 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Tony Bowe 
Address 

71 Tudor Street  
Hokitika 7810 

 
 

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
Govt haven't provided enough information to make a proper decision or show that we will be better off.  
3 Waters being managed centrally will just be a big balls up. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 11:28 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Vaughan Bradley 
Address 

249 Park Street  
Hokitika 7810 

 
 

 
 

Please select one of the following responses 
Option 1 - Council should opt IN 

Please tell us why you think Council should opt IN 
I believe that we should be providing the same level of service for three waters across all of New 
Zealand 
I feel that I will get better value for money by merging 67 councils into four large entities 
I can see advantages of combining three waters assets into four large entities 
It will improve efficiencies across three waters services 
I think the new three waters entity will be better able to keep up with increased regulations and 
requirements 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 11:26 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Michael Wayne Stuart 
Address 

54 Brittan Street, Hokitika 7810 
 

 
 

 
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
Let’s not go down the same path as the power reforms. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 11:06 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Jim Butzbach 
Address 

227 Gillams Gully Road, RD 2 Awatuna 
 

 
 

 
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
It is unlikely Council and residents would have a strong say or influence in local matters under this 
arrangement. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 10:23 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Nick Brennan 
Address 

Hokitika  
140 Sewell Street, HOKITIKA 7810 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 10:21 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Amanda Downs 
Address 

140 Sewell St  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 9:14 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Anthony Pooley 
Address 

150 Rolleston Street 
 

 
 

 
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
At a time of such economic uncertainty in the world, families are struggling financially. Living cost are 
rising and wages are not matching the increase, making it a struggle for a lot of people. there is a lot of 
household that will not be able to survive with the cost this will put on them.  
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This also feels very rushed and there hasn't been enough information from the government for the 
people to make a educated decision. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 8:49 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Wendy Tomasi 
Address 

75 Third Street  
Kumara 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 8:47 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Paul Tomasi 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 8:42 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

wybe kuperus 
Address 

2778 Whataroa Highway, RD 1  
Whataroa 

 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 6:40 AM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Andy Greig 
Address 

597 Boldhead RD  
RD 1  
Ross 

 
 

Phone number 
037554105 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 11:09 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Rob Danford 
Address 

221 Stafford Loop Road  
RD2  
Hokitika 

 
 

Phone number 
037558056 

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

Council's future cost estimates are grossly under budgeted considering future increases in cost and cost 
of likely government required environmental improvements. Council has a track record of 
underestimating the cost of projects and then dumping the extra cost on ratepayers by stealth. The 
central government has been generous with helping in the past but expect this to end if the ill advised go 
at it alone stance is adopted.  



2

? Power boats allowed on the town's drinking water supply(s)? In present times most civilized societies 
would never allow this because of the contamination from various petrol chemicals (oil, fuel, etc.) used 
by these. Are these products regularly tested for in the drinking water? Many places even fully fence out 
animals and do not allow any human activity on their drinking water supply lakes.  
The past and present treatment of sewage waste in Westland is a disgrace. For many years most places 
that care about their environment use a Tertiary Waste Water Treatment System. What is allowed to go 
into the sea in Westland is gross.  
'The solution to pollution is dilution' and 'out of site out of mind' don't work for the common good.  
Assets...I don't care who owns it, but do care that they take care of it properly and in an environmentally 
sustainable manner. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 10:42 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Lorraine Crowhen 
Address 

1333 Harihari Hwy  
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
This is the first step on a programme to hand ownership of the water to Maori. No body owns water, 
only the infrastructure. We do not want to become like other parts of the world where water is a 
commodity and is traded and big companies make a lot of money trading water. So why should rate 



2

paying kiwis have to pay big money to a corporate for water that falls form the sky for free in this 
country. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 10:33 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Terry Crowhen 
Address 

1333 Harihari Hwy  
RD 1 

 
 

Phone number 
037554266 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 9:59 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Lindsay Loveday 
Address 

85 jollie street 
 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 9:50 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Ingrid Gruner 
Address 

226 Revell St  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 9:41 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Susi Thompson 
Address 

Korimako  
SLP221 Stafford Loop Road  
RD2  
HOKITIKA 7882 

 
 

Phone number 
 

Please select one of the following responses 
Option 3 - I am undecided 

Please tell us why you think Council should opt IN 
Please tell us why you think Council should opt OUT 
Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 

I believe the Council should be realistic about WDC's inability to fund the required long term work 
from WDC rates alone.  
I feel that I may get better value for money by merging 67 councils into four large entities  
I can see advantages of combining three waters assets into four large entities  
It may improve efficiencies across three waters services  
I think the new three waters entity may be better placed to enable the funding of services required in the 
WDC area. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 8:52 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Phillip Fitzpatrick 
Address 

28 Gibson 
 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 8:49 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Bill & Kay Handisides 
Address 

33 Sale Street,  
Ross 7812 

 
 

Phone number 
7554047 

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
Why change something that ain't broke! It's communism by stealth. 
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This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
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From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 7:50 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Charlotte Crummack 
Address 

640 Otira Highway 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 6:22 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Jeremy 
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
 

 



1

This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 
 
 

From: westland@pattern.co.nz <westland@pattern.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 6:21 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Eriki 
Address 

Greymouth 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 5:06 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Jo BARES 
Address 

14 Seddon Street  
Kumara  
Westland 7832 

 
 

Phone number 
03 7369196 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 4:35 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Chris Beadle 
Address 

18b Serpentine road  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 4:34 PM 
To: 3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz <3watersreform@westlanddc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Three Waters Reform response  
  
The following response has been received. 
Name 

Kevin Beadle 
Address 

18b Serpentine Road  
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
 

 


